

Ed Moreen
Rusty Sheppard
Bill Rust
Paul Woods

Stan Miller
Bill Adams
Jana McCurdy
Lloyd Brewer

Anne Dailey
Rob Hanson
John Roland
Rebecca Stevens

This summary provides the salient issues. These notes are intended to capture key topics, conclusions, and next steps and not the nuances of the discussion.

3/11/04 TLG Phone Call Summary 8:00

1. Next Forum Date and subject: Update on Basin issues and goings on such as BEMP.
Suggested date: 21st April.

2. Riverbank Stabilization. Draft Plan intended to go into BEIPC Board Packet. What is the path? Sounds like it's been run through the PFT. Get board approval to move forward to engineer.

3. Roundtable

RS = nada

BR = nothing

PW

- Lidar contract is being finalized for the River Model. May be run in fall rather than spring.
- St. Joe & Cda mouth Acoustic -Doppler sensing velocity devices.
- Hydrographs - discharge slowly cresting, not high enough for a rain on snow event, but may see it next Tues. or Weds.
- Next Lake sampling trip - 5 lake & near shore stations.
- Requests more detailed presentation at the BIF from Avista.

SM=nothing

BA

- URS is selecting lab for treatability studies, collecting surface water samplings end of March.
- URS working on the hydrogeological study, probably 4-6 weeks sampling after 1st round.
- PFT on INEEL proposal discussion before next BEIPC meeting.

RS

- There is a spot on the boat for Anne or myself next week.
- Currently on USFWS: Jim Hansen, Carl Washburn, 3 District Reps, Greg Raynor? Meeting at Medimont on 3/18 9:00.

JM

- Last day is 4/18. Web issues contact: Justin Engler or

LB

- WCAC 3/24 6:30 at Gonzaga U - Moody-Mock Courtroom. (1 Block west of

Hamilton St. Exit, 2 blks north of Trent.

- Request ability to talk to PW off-line

AD

- Rec. Area PFT 3/30 to Harrison Bridge & Thompson Lake, ITD will be on hand to discuss the Hwy 97 Bridge, Jeff Johnson will be available to discuss the Rainey Hill site.
- Saw a glimmer of the future for the GIS data available on the Web.

RH

- State working on WP for Yard removals program - expect to do ~ 300 this year of which 100 are high risk.
- Also looking at conducting a survey this year that determines where the kids are.
- ATSDR is not going to fund the health intervention program

EM

- Bill Rust did you receive the CD's you requested. - Yes.
- Repository PFT next week in Kellogg - everyone is aware? - yes.